



MAHIDUL ISLAM MUKTO

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

ABOUT

I am a professional front-end web developer with 1-year experience work in the different online marketplace. There are some of the projects are available on portfolio section. It helps you to know about my skills.

I am a good learner, I like to take the challenge to do the new thing. I am passionate about web development and create thing makes me more happy and proud.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

HTML5
CSS3
jQuery
Javascript
Responsive Web Design
WordPress Development

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit
Reliable and professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated

CONTACT

+88 01776677727
hello@mukto.info
www.mukto.info
MuktoApp

SOCIAL

github.com/muktoapb
fb.com/iammukto
twitter.com/muktoapb
linkedin.com/in/muktoapb

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER

Fiver.com | June 2017 - Present

- Level 2 seller
- Front-end web developer
- 80+ Job complete with all 5 star feedback

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

8 dimension | July 2017 - Jan 2018

- PSD to HTML conversion
- Website Bug fixing

EDUCATION

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

freecodecamp.org | 2017- present

PORTFOLIO

<http://project.mukto.info/traffic/> (19 Pages PSD to HTML)
<http://project.mukto.info/infracom/> (1 Page PSD to HTML)
http://project.mukto.info/habla_a/ (8 Pages Bootstrap 4 , PSD to HTML)
<http://project.mukto.info/pet-friendly/> (App Landing page)
<https://easysoft.com.bd/> (WordPress Website with Theme)